Brown, Alexandra

From: Curlett, Karen (she, her | elle, la) (DFO/MPO)
Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 10:51 AM

To: Mackay, Nadine (she/her | elle) (DFO/MPQ)
Subject: Avon River

FYI

From: Curlett, Karen (she, her | elle, la ) (DFO/MPO)

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2023 2:39 PM

To: Hill, Johanna <Johanna.Hill@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>

Cc: Bourgon, Danielle (DFO/MPQ) <Danielle.Bourgon@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>; Guerrero, Lucia <Lucia.Guerrero@dfo-
mpo.gc.ca>

Subject: Avon River

Hi Johanna, RDG approved update on Avon River:

Avon River Update

During the August 2, 2023 meeting between with the province and the RDG, Maritimes Region, the province agreed to
share the results of the NS Emergency Management Office’s assessment of the fire related risks that support the

province’s decision to continue renewing the Provincial State of Emergency and the need for the reservoir. The province
also committed to providing additional information related to current levels of fish passage.

As a follow up, the RDG has sent a letter to the provincial DM, following up on the results of the assessment and fish
passage information.

On August 9, 2023, the province responded to a request from the KMKNO to consult. We have not heard anything
further regarding the province’s offer.

Kk kkkokskkkk

Mise a jour de la riviere Avon

Au cours de la réunion du 2 ao(t 2023 entre la province et le DGR, région des Maritimes, la province a convenu de
partager les résultats de I’évaluation des risques liés aux incendies par le Bureau de gestion des urgences de la Nouvelle-
Maison-Nationale qui appuient la décision de la province de continuer a renouveler I'état d’urgence provincial et la
nécessité du réservoir. La province s’est également engagée a fournir des renseignements supplémentaires sur les

niveaux actuels de passage du poisson.

A titre de suivi, le DGR a envoyé une lettre au SM provincial pour faire le suivi des résultats de I’évaluation et des
renseignements sur le passage du poisson.

Le 9 ao(t 2023, la province a répondu a une demande de consultation de la KMKNO. Nous n’avons rien entendu d’autre
concernant 'offre de la province.

Karen
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